STATE OF MICHIGAN
RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS DIRECTOR

January 22, 2016

Jessica Hamp

Hope Network Behavioral Health Services
PO Box 890

3075 Orchard Vista Drive

Grand Rapids, MI 49518-0890

RE: License #: AS700365883
Harbor Point Intensive - North Unit
Upper Level
16908 130th St.
Nunica, Ml 49448

Dear Ms. Hamp:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100.

Sincerely,

ot Set—

Grant Sutton, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Unit 13, 7th Floor

350 Ottawa, N.W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 916-4437

enclosure

P.O. BOX 30664 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8164
www.michigan.gov « (517) 335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS700365883

Hope Network Behavioral Health Services
PO Box 890

3075 Orchard Vista Drive

Grand Rapids, Ml 49518-0890

(616) 726-1998

Jessica Hamp, Designee
Benjamin Snay, Administrator

Harbor Point Intensive - North Unit
Upper Level

16908 130th St.

Nunica, Ml 49448

(616) 414-7305

6

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum

The licensee designee submitted a written request to use the lower level of the
facility for a library, workout room and gym space.

Methodology

On-site completed for a CAP verification on 09/14/2015. Lower level space
inspected at that time in anticipation of future request.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

There are two exits directly to the outside from the lower level which exceeds that
AFC licensing rule that there be at least one exit when residents consistently utilize a
lower level of a facility. The existing common space on the main level of the facility
already exceeds the minimum requirement of 35 sq. ft. of living space for each
resident.

Recommendation

| recommend that residents utilize the lower level of the facility, as requested.

Bt St

01/22/2016

Grant Sutton Date
Licensing Consultant



